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8 March 2005 ' Reg. No. 208-1/Art14(2)(b)(ii)-02EC

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Iicensing)
Regulations

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at
Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22. Having examined the documentation
submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not
comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. This
is the second such letter, the responses received in relation to our letter of 3 November 2004
were not complete.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take
the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

A.1 Non-Technical Summary

Provide an updated non-technical summary of all information supplied, including that supplied
in response to this notice.

Provide information for the purpose of enabling the Agency to make a determination in relation
to the matters specified in Sections 40(4)(f) of the Waste Management Acts 1996-2003.

D.2 & D.3 Facility Operation & Materials Management

In relation to the proposal to handle and store healthcare waste at the facility, provide details on
the following, with reference to the EWC codes supplied and having regard to the
Recommendations on the Transport of Hazardous Goods: Model Regulations, 13th revised
edition, United Nations 2003:

Page 1 of 2

1O

Guardians of the Environment



Jele

nvirenmental Protection Agency
An Ghalomlicireacht um Choomfind Comhshaoit

o Where the waste will be collected from (e.g. hospitals);
¢ The containers to be used;

¢ Any proposed washing and decontamination of containers on the site and assoc1ated
discharges;

¢ The proposed timescale for storage of the waste at the facility;
¢ The storage and handling arrangements.

E.2 Proposed waste types and quantities

Provide details of the expected tonnage of biodegradable waste and state which waste streams it
is expected to arise in, i.e. green bins, commercial collections etc.

E.5 Raw materials and energy

Give details of the expected fuel use on the site (e.g. heating oil).

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus three copies within 8 weeks of
the date of this notice. In addition submit fifteen CD-ROM copies of the requested mforrnatlon
to the Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf” file, read only status.

Please note that the application’s register number is 208-1. Please direct all correspondence in
relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental
Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford
quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Emer Cooney
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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